Aishat Oyindamola Adebayo | Frontend Developer

Manchester, United Kingdom +447341878626

Email Portfolio website GitHub LlnkedIn ServiceNow resume

Summary

Creative and self-starting Front-End Developer with 1 year experience building responsive and usable websites in fast-paced, collaborative environments. Highly skilled in HTML/CSS/JavaScript/JQuery and working knowledge of Adobe illustrator. Values-driven self-starter looking for a company with a culture that genuinely rewards collaboration and facilitates work-life balance.

Skills

ITSM, CSM, ServiceNow, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, JQuery, Microsoft Azure, Microsoft Office 365, Sharepoint,.

Certifications

Certified System Administrator (CSA) | ServiceNow Introduction to Web Development | Techcampus

Experience

ServiceNow NextGen, ServiceNow

Sept 2022 - Nov 2022

- Knowledge of Enhancements and Development in Incident Management, Request Management, and Service Catalog Management.
- Experience developing in ServiceNow the defined solutions to meet defined requirements to a high standard of quality
- Created Catalog Client Scripts and UI policies to make client-side changes using serviceNow predefined client-side classes and methods to enhance end user experience.
- Customized serviceNow configurations including custom scripts, workflows

- and oversee project activities to drive adherence to project timeline.
- Knowledge in ServiceNow design and development using App Engine studio and advanced configuration using Studio.
- Responsible for daily and weekly jobs to push custom applications to source control
- Configured service portal to create seamless self-service user experience

Key Achievement

- Worked alongside a project team to analyze existing ways of working and ways to improve processes and resolve problems in our country using serviceNow tools.
- Implemented serviceNow application based on real-world requirements: *Emergency Response Service and Time-Off Work Application*.

Coding Instructor, CodeJika

South Africa, Sept 2022 - Dec 2022

- Introduced and Taught high school students how to code and successfully guided them in building exciting web projects.
- Assessed students' progress and provided feedback to enhance learning.
- Created coding clubs in 3 High schools in my community
- Conducted engaging in-class discussions to facilitate learning and encourage participation.
- Maintained professional relationship with students through class discussions and academic advice.
- Presented certificates of project completion to over 50 students.

Frontend developer Intern, Muster

Nigeria , *Mar 2022 - Aug 2022*

- Implemented the revised website design using CSS and JavaScript, prioritizing mobile responsiveness.
- Executed referral page design, resulting in a 15% increase in Host acquisition.

- Collaborated closely with the team to support projects at all stages of delivery.
- Adhered to company delivery processes and attended relevant meetings.
- Contributed to brainstorming sessions for uncovering business insights and process optimization.
- Effectively communicated technical issues to the team on testing and debugging

UI/UX Designer (Intern), EEASE Design

Nigeria, *April 2021 - July 2021*

- Collaborated with senior product designer to design user-centric digital products
- Participated in designing architecture flow diagrams, wireframes
- Knowledgeable about user testing approaches and user research methodologies
- Learned the basics of User Interface and experience design
- Created graphic designs, Illustrations for clients using design tools.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology, Biology

Ladoke Akintola University of Technology, Oyo, Nigeria.

HOBBIES: Enjoys watching movies, a complete extrovert with various interests spanning Technology, Entertainment, and fashion. I'm really the life of any party and have fun.